Sherry Sian

From: Fournier,Mike [Yel] [Mike.Fournier@EC.GC.CA]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 9:15 AM

To: Sherry Sian

Subject: RE: Meeting Request Re: Drybones/Wool Bay EA Processes
Sherry,

I'm not sure whether Anne Wilson has replied to this e-mail or not. Anyway, both
Anne and myself will be attending this meeting.

Mike

————— Original Message-—----

From: Sherry Sian [mailto:ssianCmveirb.nt.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2003 5:16 PM

To: gavin more@gov.nt.ca; adamsm@inac-ainc.gc.ca; BlaisE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA;
ANGELA PLAUTZ@gov.nt.ca; mike.fournierlec.gc.ca

Subject: Meeting Regquest Re: Drybones/Wool Bay EA Processes

As each of you will have noted in the draft Terms of Reference and Workplan for
Environmental Assessments of proposed developments in the Drybones/Wool Bay area, the
Review Board has proposed to streamline some aspects of these EA processes. You are
invited to a meeting to discuss the EA Processes and CEA being commissioned by the Review
Beoard for proposed developments in Drybones/Wool Bay.

Location: Scotia Centre, 2nd Floor Board Room of the MVEIRB

Date: Thursday, July 3, 2003

Time: 9:30 am

Please confirm whether you or an alternate will be attending by June 27, 2003.

Thank you.

Sherry

Sherry Sian, M.E.Des.
Environmental Assessment Officer
MVEIRRB

Box 938, 5102 - 50th Avenue
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7

Phone: (867) 766-7063

Fax: (867) 766-7074

e-mail: ssian@mveirb.nt.ca
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